WITNESSES ’ DOCKET NUMBER:
2019-GS-34-0517
Trevor W Murphy
Marlboro County Sheriff RECE’ IV»%I State of South Caroelina
Law Enforcement Case #:
284 ,1_7’__;—’_ HEB ¢ 5 2029 County of Marlboro
= [ Jala) ;
WAIVER OF PRESENTMENT ©v wPult Of Appeals
After being fully advised as to my legal rights, T | COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
hereby waive pr esentrnent to the Grand Jiry. :
: Term:
Defendant . October 2019
I'hereby appear in my own proper person and
plead guilty to the within indictment or to:
THE STATE
VS.
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o Damaine Antron McCoy
. MARO0967 R '
ARRESTED ON: 0000-00-00
INDIC'EMENT R
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Sor B
Assault/Assanlt g%mery 0f 2 Righ and
T 3y agoravated nature:o"ffense Pena tatutes
[ e / | 16-03- 06@@3@) ,&elomgm
2. o =t iX
Grand Jury Fore]:e:on &? §16- @3%?600(%(1) Qj
/2 fs / /5 m
Dete ©
CDR Code: 3411
VERDICT '
[, _ﬁssm_m.ﬂ_mfd&gh&,fmu
2. —ﬁ-&lﬁ:&jﬁm&_ﬁ&s&
_L . _ William B. Rogers, Jr., Solicitor
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THAT COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marlboro ;
STATE VS, 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2017-GS-34-0216
Damaine Aatron Meeoy y  AWH _2017A3410100177
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _4/5/2017
Rage: Sex; M Age: 33 ) S8,C.Code § . 16-03-0625
icci)d]i _SS#. )  CDRCode#: 2352 FER 04 o
©S8:
Cly,State Zp: g SENTENCLS:Q@DU 0
DL# _ 011666314 SID# ) 1t of APPeaI
"CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]| Hazmat Yes[] No[J .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Q/CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Resisting / Resisting arrest with 2 deadly weanon - |3t offetige o
mvjolationof § 16-03-0625 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cade # 2352
[E}.I\}ON-VIOLENT (4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIQUS [ Mandatory GFS~ - . [1817-2545
(CEC wixminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: Bﬁh\dictcd, (] Lesser Included Offense, [|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendent's initialg)
E’Jr?r plggr ist  [Withowt Negotiations oy Recomrendation, [] Negortisted Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
I Solicitor Defendamt Antorney for Defendant SCBar#
ORE, the Defendant is ited to the Er, State Department of Carrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate tenm of ' Z !VB days.lmanﬂor (] wnderthe Vouthful Offender A<t nat to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that fipon the gervice of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Pavole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, wlich are incorporated by reference,

0] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE o sentence on: 2019= (95- 34~ &7
M The Defeui’ant is 10 be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the SCDOC,
9

/D ae ?4// .
[} The Defendar?is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it js unlawful for 2 person convieted of a Violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  pTTIR a )
Total: § _~ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Pu@ﬁ;ﬁéﬁ’h%mploy?gm
Peyment Terms: Obuin GED  []  &ingd o) :

{J Setby SCDPPPS

‘,‘[ %é AN
R RN
Qg

g
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Célgs

- May serve W/E begining ] gy
Recipient: Substance Abuse CounselinE et h Joa1 o

. 2D iy
*Fine: 5 Random Dyug/Alcohal testif;gi T&ﬁ[ff)_-_- 5
8 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, 00@?%@%@%3’/‘2@0‘;}“}'
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 m pmts, of § ~Depitning o & )
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Swrcharge) 3100 3§ 5 id to Koith 7 F '
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 9 — padio 5-1\_1b110 cf?der Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 g Other: :
Provisa (Public Def/Probation) : $500 $ .
§ [4-1-212 (Law Enfarce. Funding) $25 $AY- 9]0)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§
g ;22;;;(%?25;:?3&:2;2t) ﬁz g/ea g " [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

‘ Provise requires $500 be paid to Cleyk

3%to Cownty  (if paid in installments) $ 2.5 during probation and shall be o

any other fees,
TOTAL 3 L ’Lg . flg Presiding Judge
CRMrofGuart/ Deppry Cled 91@010( /W/m/\/ Tudge Code: A0
Court Reporter: y 9] % "i'a { O ‘H,v] . Sentence Date: ——ad Bose tey ry ol i, 28 &0

SCCARIT (0412018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF Marlbora g .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; . 2019-GS-34-0517
Damaine Anwon Mccoy y A/W# _MAR096T
AKA: )  Dateof Offense; _4/5/2017
Race:  Black Sext M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code § 16-03-0600( #)p
DOB: 7 ___SS# ) CDR Code #: 3411 =
Address:
City,State.Zip: "~ Clio. SC . ) FEB 04 7020
: ; ) SENTENCE SHEERT

DI# 011666314 SID#: ) SC C rt f !
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ ourto Appea S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [PLEADS
TO: Assenlt/Assault & Battery 1st degree - Penalty Statute 16-03-0600(C)(2): Felony Class E
inviolation of § 16-030600(C)((1) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 .
[]NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIQUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45

‘ wtninor 1st ar Lewd Agt) A
Thechargeis: [} AsIndicted, [Lesser Included Offense, [IDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negoriated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: 66284 _ . .

Mumnerlyn, Elizabeth R SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant- SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the . d State Department of Corrections, T County Detention Center,
for a determinate texm of ( O ox [1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided thal ipon the serviee of -days/months/years and/or payment
of § : Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

(J CONCURRENT or [[1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[S]Z'lfe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C, Code §24-13-40 (o0 be calculated and applied by SCDOC. ] 0 .'ﬂdafv
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursnant to 18 T1.5.C Section 922,it is wnlawful for a person convieted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestiz:
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: npj n =
[] RESTXTUTION: [JDeferred [T]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP aas" ey "FY
S mma

Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours PL@%{"I nricfe:k”Emphgy‘mem
. CF oy e "

Payment Terms; Obtain GED [] &% D e £

(] Sctby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or J,a_bc- o ¢ #f%g

o May serve W/E begining? rﬁ'g':{i:-—«

Reciplent: Substance Abuse CounsghilEs: [ bhes e

*Pine: 3 Random Drug/Aleohol ’ré_'siﬁiig"__ }E"E y

§14-1-206 (Assessiuents 107.5 %) 3 . Fine may be pd. in equal";ibﬁ},_qcutf@ week onthly

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) 510 5700, DO prmts. of § “‘_‘f%ggima;iug ;

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 "% i -

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmeanr) 512 [3 5 pad f@l? 0 Dndel tnd

§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 8§ - Othey; g

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 5500 $ ' '

§14-1.212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ AV (1)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§50-21-114{BUT Breath Test Fee) 350 3

§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _§ [] Appointad PD ar appointed othey counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) §5- 1S : Praviso requires $300 be paid to Clerk

‘ during probation and shall be callected before
TOTAL $ \ L ./lq : any other fees,

. 1 Presiding Judge
Ghosk-of Cort/ Depliz Clerk % A pO)UMJW Tudge Code: o204
Court Reperter: | Wﬁf’[ﬁ\ “Q,(V] '\‘:H/\ Sentence Date: MM
SCCA/217 (04/2018) ‘
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WITNESSES , DOCKET NUMRER:
RECE‘I ED 2017-GS-34-0216
Trevor W Murphy
: . FEB 104 2020
Marlboro County Sheriff he State of South Carolina
SC Courl of Appeals h Caroli
Law Enforcement Case #: 2017-001640
284 County of Marlboro
WAIVER OF PRESENTMENT
After being fully advised as to my legal rights, I COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
hereby waive presentrment to the Grand J ury.
Term:
Defendant : ‘ JULY 2017
I hereby appear in my.own proper person and
plead guilty to the within indictment or to:
THE STATE
V5.
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Damaine Antron Meccoy
2017A3410100177
ARRESTED ON: 2017-04-10 v
e ary
: INDICTMENT F&R ..
ACTION OF GRAND JURY “@»E? IRl
Resisting / Resistingiirvest With a deadly.
weapon -SIsh offense ﬁ’“
(o b Find 0§ @
O L T e ST _4*
True Biflad sleges ¥ ey
Grand Jury Foreperson ? ? ju i,_ j_m? ::: oy o
Date ‘ CDR Code: 2355
VERDICT
/
/1
r }? [7;;7 o
Petit Jury Phropeg{ Wﬁ
. \ William B. Ro gers, Jr., Solicitor
D7 N1 7 i@/
| /28)/20
4
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